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Adsystech, Inc.
ATTN: Sharon Coor-Barry
8401 Colesville Road, Suite 450 |

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 i

:

Dear Ms. Coor-Barry: 1
.

;

SUBJECT: DE0BLIGATION OF EXCESS FUNDS - MODIFICATION NO. 2 TO
TASK ORDER NO. 1 UNDER CONTRACT NO. NRC-33-93-225

The' subject task order expired on March 25, 1914. Based on our records there ,

are excess funds remaining under the task order. Pending' completion of all
required closecut requirements, it is necessary to deobligate excess funds
remaining under the task order for other immediate agency requirements.
Therefore, a unilateral decision has been made by the Contracting Officer to
deobligate'the excess funds under the subject task order in the amount of
$1,909.17. As a result of the issuance of this unilateral modification, it is'

brought to your attention that Modification No. 2 under this task order dated
July 25 1996, is hereby rescinded.

|

Accounting and appropriation data for this modification is as follows:

B&R No.: 31C-20-615-202
JOB Code: B8173
BOC:- 3140
APPN No.: 31X0200.310
Deobligation Amount: $1,909.17 (This amount was previously obligated under

the basic contract.)

A summary of obligations for this task order from the date of award through
the date of this action is provided below:

Total FY94 obligation amount: $94,190.51
Total FY97 deobligation amount: $ 1,909.17

Cumulative Total of NRC Obligations: $92,281.34

This modification deobligates funds in the amount of $1,909.17.
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Contract No. NRC-33-93-225
Mod. 2 to Task Order No. 1
Page 2 of 2

The issuar,ce of this task order modification does not change any of the other I
terms and conditions of the subject task order. |

Should you have any questions concerning this modification, please contract
Brenda J. DuBose, Contract Specialist on (301) 415-6578.

Sincerely,
I

/

aron D. Mearse, Contracting Officer i

contract Management Branch 3 |
Division of Contracts and

Property Management
Office of Administration |
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